CC Notes, September 15, 2023, 1pm–4pm

CC Members: Randy Moffet, Alisa Callihan, David Evans, Shawn Moore, William Stoudt, Marsha Weiner, Julia Kroeker, Eric Commendatore, Dani L. Peterson, Terri Ratini, Anthony Valentini, Willam VanGlabek, and Cindy Quehl.

Not Present: Julia Kroeker and Cindy Quehl

I. New Business:

A. Introduction of new members, Cindy Quehl, Professor of Mathematics, and Dr. Terri Ratini, School of Education, who will be shadowing Julia Kroeker to replace her in Spring 2024.

II. Information Items, Memos:

A. A.S Degree in Digital Art and Multimedia, Dr. Teed:

Dr. Teed discussed the DIG 2280C and how it fulfill the audio technology requirement for the AS degree in Multimedia Digital Production for the 2020-2021 year.

B. AS Social Human Services from April 2023 Meeting Recap, Prof. Cristy Estes:

Course enrollment restrictions are placed on HUS 2551, HUS 2500, HUS 2905, HUS 2843L to students who enrolled prior to Catalog Year 2023-2024.

C. A.S. Degree Human Services, May, Prof. Cristy Estes:

Curriculum Committee meeting, the prerequisites were changed in the A.S. in Social and Human Services and Addiction services CCC to "HUS 1001 OR SOW 2031." Most courses were updated at that time to reflect the new prerequisite structure for the program. However, two courses, HUS 2411 and HUS 2428 were not fully updated at the time to the new prerequisites. As a result, students were not able to register for the course

with SOW 2031. The minutes from that meeting are attached to this memo to reflect the clear intention of the program to update the prerequisites for these courses.

1. Prof. Alisa Callhan asks for clarification about the prerequisites. Prof. Cristy Estes explains how they apply to the courses in question.

D. Dental Hygiene, Lab, and Lecture Hours, Dr. Rebecca Harris filling for Director Karen J. Molumby:

Incorrect Number of Lecture, Lab and/or Other Hours for Dental Hygiene Classes A review of the number of lecture, lab and/or other hours assigned to Dental Hygiene classes identified some errors. The values of lab, other and contact hours in Banner do not align with the workload or approved credits – for each credit associated with lab or other (e.g. clinical) hours, there should be 2-3 'lab' hours.

III. Information Items, Syllabus Changes:

A. Prof. Brian O'Reilly, Criminal Justice (CCJ 1020, CJE 1300, CJL 2100, CJL 2130:

Prof. Brian O'Reily discussed the course objectives and how the changes will better serve the students learning within the criminal justice discipline. Curriculum Committee members had no questions.

B. Prof. Cristy Estes, Human Services (HUS 2540, 1320, 1400 1640, 2315, 2200 2302; SOW 2301:

Prof. Cristy Estes discusses the changes made to the competencies on the syllabi mentioned above. Curriculum Committee Members had no questions.

IV. Dr. Rebecca Harris, Information Item, Hodges Closure, New Physical Therapy Program:

A. FSW will be pursuing an accelerated New Program proposal for an A.S. Program, Physical Therapy Assistant. The college will pursue accreditation with SACSCOC and the relevant national accrediting organization for Physical Therapy Assistants. The college is coordinating with the former program director from Hodges University, which will shutter its program by the end of AY 23-24. In order to serve the students and workforce needs of SWFL in one of the fastest-growing professions in the area, FSW will pursue accreditation for this A.S. degree to tentatively begin in Fall 2024. The college already has relevant prerequisite courses and clinical partnerships. An information session for faculty and staff will be held next week.

V. Professor Jeremy Pilarski, Committee Business:

Covered the new rubrics on Curriculog. Discussed upcoming changes to Curriculum Website on Canvas. Revealed charge to members and asked input.

Meeting adjourned at 1:45. Motions: Bill VanGlabek (1), and Eric Commendatore (2).